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MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard H. Wessman
ﬁXTﬂA

FROM: Horman C. Moseley, Chafrman, SALF Review Group
SUBJECT: MIDLAND HEARINGS AND DISCUSSION OF SALP ASSIGNMENT

I have received your memorandum of December 18, 1981 (copy enclosed) which {denti-
fied some corrections to the Midland assessment given in NUREG-0834.

The correctfons fdentified appear to be accurate. However, I do not belfeve
they affect the evaluation 1n any significant way, and I understand that your
testimony has updated the Midland hearing record with respect to these matters.™
Accordingly, I do not consider a revisfon to NUREG-0834 to be appropriate, and —=: . ..
consider the matter closed. =*+ = =~ '

The other members of the SALP Review Group are being {nformed by copy of this
memorandum,

Norman C, Moseley, Chafrman—— - -

SALP Review Group ———

Enclosure: Memo, Wessman to
Moseley dtd 12/18/81

cc: C, Michelson, AEQD
J. H. Snifezek, IE -
D. G. Efsenhut, NRR

« G. Keppler, RIII

. Paton, ELD

. Allison, IE
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